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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Randy Chenier [Randy@globalpremierdevelopment.com]
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 5:16 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Leticia Muro
Subject: Oakland Housing Investors, L.P. Extension

Jerry, 
 
I would like an extension on SLIC Case RO0002896 and Geotracker Global ID T06019794669, Red Star Yeast/1396 Fifth 
Street LLC, 1396 5th Street, Oakland, CA 94607. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Randy Chenier 
Senior Vice-President 
Global Premier Development, Inc. 
2010 Main Street, Suite 1250 
Irvine, CA 92614 
(949) 222-9119 Main ext. 103 
(949) 230-2855 Cell 
randy@globalpremierdevelopment.com 
  
  
  
  
  
  
Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this electronic e-mail and any accompanying attachment(s) is intended 
only for the use of the intended recipient and may be confidential and/or privileged. If any reader of this communication is not 
the intended recipient, unauthorized use, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have 
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail, and delete the original message 
and all copies from your system.  
 
  
  
 


